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Kathy Armstrong-CarIson v ')p ,
Y ' : . o N

From: Florida Department of State [FL_DOS_Corporations@dos.state. fl.us] (D\Sga

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 4.46 PM

To: kathy @bradleyspond.com

Subject: Official 2014 Annual Report Notice for: BRADLEY'S COUNTRY STORE, 1927, LLC

Official Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations
2014 Annual Report Notice

The 2814 Annual Report is now due for:

BRADLEY'S COUNTRY STORE, 1927, LLC
L11e68183560

To file your 2814 Annual Report, simply go to the Division of Corporations' website,
Www.sunbiz.org and file online.

Please note: If you file after May 1st, you will incur a $400 non-negotiable late fee,
Failure to file this report will result in the administrative dissolution or revocation of
this entity on the 4th Friday in September.

All Corporations, Limited Liability Companies and Limited Partnerships must file an Annual
Report to maintain "active" status and avoid administrative dissolution or revocation.
Filing instructions are available on the website, and you may pay by credit card, check or
through a sunbiz account.

Do not be misled by other websites. Go to www.sunbiz.org and you will see a banner at the
top of the screen stating 'florida Department of State, Division of Corporations’.

File now; it is easy, quick and secure.
"File Early, Florida"
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ARTICLES OFIE‘O%ISSOLUTION
A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

1. The name of a limited lipbility company is

\_Rad&\%',s partre, Suw \ax, Ll

2. The Articles of Organization were filed on and assigned

document number L l \( zw &Qgglgt ) :

3. The delayed effective date the dissolution if not effective on the date of filing: |2 {3| ! l 2

—

4. A desc i})tion of occurrence that resuited in the limited liability company’s dissolution pursuant to section
605.0707, Florida Statutes, (copy 605.0707 on back cover letter).

Newn useithis CLE . Weeidod fo AiSSolue,

5. If there are no members, enter the name and address of the person appointed to wind up the company’s

activities and affairs: M\U\ C_Q k(SOVW
Lol ' \[ Lo Lo

")

6, Signature of an authorized person or if there are no members, the signature of the person appointed and listed
above to wind up the company’s activities and affairs:

- .

Printed Name i

Signature

FILING FEE: $25.00
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